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(EP Exercise)
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October 7, 1988
MEMORANDUM

Staff has requested that we clarify our Memorandum and
Order of October 6 which provided for a 24 hour time period
for Staff and LILCO to respond to Intervenors' motion for a
postponement or an extension of time for the filing of
contentions. Staff wishes us to confirm its interpretation
that the 24 hour period does not include intermediate
Saturdays, Sundays, and Federal holidays. Staff's
interpretation is correct.

FOR THE ATOMIC SAFETY AND
LICENSING BOARD
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